13/08/2024, 16:17 Gmail - RE: Quote request 12.08.24

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Quote request 12.08.24

1 message

Shelley Newton <S.Newton@ambucopter.org.uk> 13 August 2024 at 16:03
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

That’s great thank you Kate,

PO attached for the same.

Kind regards,
Shelley

Shelley Newton

Ops Admin Assistant

Phone: 01522 548469

E: s.newton@ambucopter.org.uk
W: www.ambucopter.org.uk

F: /Ambucopter T: @LNAACT

Lincs & Notts Air Ambulance HQ, HEMS Way, Lincoln, LN4 2GW

What3Words // donation.wishes.hexes

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Lincs & Notts Air
Ambulance explicitly stated otherwise. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and contact the Lincs & Notts Air Ambulance on
01522 548469.The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless
the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.qgriffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 9:21 AM

To: Shelley Newton <S.Newton@ambucopter.org.uk>
Subject: Re: Quote request 12.08.24

CAUTION: This email originated outside of LNAA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Shelley,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days. These are currently in stock.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 12 Aug 2024 at 16:57, Shelley Newton <S.Newton@ambucopter.org.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Kate,

Please can | have a quote for the following:
Oral/Nasal sampling cannula with O2 supply — 4420804 — 5 x box of 10
Airway adaptor sampling line ad/paed — 4420821 — 2 x box of 25

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
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Ambulance explicitly stated otherwise. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and contact the Lincs & Notts Air Ambulance
on 01522 548469.The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

2 attachments

ﬂ QVM151621.pdf
88K

ﬂ PO-0040 from The Lincolnshire And Nottinghamshire Air Ambulance.pdf
55K
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